OLD FRAZIER FARM (K-402)
Fairlee, Maryland
(1875, 1925)

The Frazier Farm house is included on the survey because it has
a roof form that was very popular in the second and third decades of
this century. Gambrel roofs were a popular vernacular form of the
18th century in this area, but the 20th century gambrels are descended
from the Shingle Style roofs of the 1870's and 1880's. The Frazier
house roof is an addition to an earlier building which probably was
a gable-roofed structure with a central hall plan. The gambrel gave

the owner an additional living floor; it was constructed in 1925.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Barnes Farmhouse is situated in open fields, but woodlands that surround it
on all sides at a distance of about ) mile create feeling of isolation and enclosure.
The house is separated from the road by a spacious front lawn that once included an
allay of trees. Behind the house is a group of farm buildings and a windmill.
The building faces south and rests on a stone foundation.

The dwelling house is frame; it is 5 bays wide and a full three stories plus
supra-attic in height. It has wood-shingle Mansard roof and a five-bay, one-story
front porch. Behind the main house is a two-story, gable roofed ell and a 1% story
kitchen which probably predates the rest of the building.

The main house roof is extremely tall and pierced on the front by five shed
dormers with two over two sash. The roof is finished with a box cornice and return
which has no moldings. In the west end wall is a short enclosed brick chimney; against
the east wall is a large exposed chimmney stack of recent date.

The main house is covered with 5" weatherboards; corners are emphasized with 12"
cornerboards. At the time of the surveyor's visit, the owner was in the process of
covering the house with wide aluminum siding.

Fenestration on the main facade is slightly assymetrical, but there is a central

entry and all first and second floor openings are aligned. Windows have two over two
sash in the main house with smaller six over six sash in the wing. The window trim
consists of a fillet and inside bead; sills project slightly. The main entrance has

a 4-panel Victorian door but no lights.

The visible portions of the north wall of the two story section of the ell are
covered with beaded weatherboarding. Although this would imply an 18th century structure,
all other visible building details duplicate those of the main house. It may be that

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Barnes Farm house is included on the survey because it has a roof form that
was very popular in the second and third decades of this century. Gambrel roofs were
a popular vernacular form of the 18th century in this area, but the 20th century gambrels
are descended from the Shingle Style roofs of the 1870's and 1880's. The Barnes house
roof is an addition to an earlier building which probably was a gable-roofed structure
with the same floor plan as it has at>present. The gambrel gave the owner an additional

1iving floor; it was constructed in 1925 by a sister of the present owner.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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(Description #7 cont'd) K-402 2.

fragments of an earlier structure were incorporated into the 19th
century dwelling.

The 1} story kitchen wing gives the impression of having once been
a separate structure. It has verticle plank walls (under modern siding)
and a stone foundation which is not continuous with the stone foundation
of the main house. The small structure is three bays long and one
room deep. Its steep A roof is finished against vergeboards on the
gable and plain box cornices on the front and rear. There are two
gable dormers with 6 over 6 sash windows in each roof slope. The
interior has been completely remodeled and a shed proch constructed
against the west side. Window and door openings have been greatly
changed and no stair remains on the interior.

On the inside of this house, the windows and doors have original
3" trim which incorporates a Greek ogee and bevel molding. The very
simple stair detailing appears to date from the 1925 remodeling.
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